
SECTION 00910 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

PARTICULARS

1.01 DATE:  May 1, 2013

1.02 PROJECT:  USC AIKEN GREENHOUSE

1.03 STATE PROJECT NUMBER: H29-I337

1.04 GMK PROJECT NUMBER: 12036.01

1.05 OWNER:  USC AIKEN

1.06 ARCHITECT: GMK Associates, Inc.

TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

2.01 This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents 
dated April 12, 2013, with amendments and additions noted below.

2.02 Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form.  Failure to do so 
may disqualify the Bidder.

2.03 This Addendum consists of 2 pages and the following Attachments:

A. Pre-bid Meeting Sign in Sheet

B. Table of Contents

C. C-101 STAKEOUT AND WATER PLAN

D. C-102 GRADING, DRAINAGE AND UTILITY PLAN

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL

3.01 TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Add "Section 00910 - Addendum Number 1" to the listing.

3.02 SE-310 - REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT

A. BID CLOSING LOCATION
1. USC Aiken, B&E Building Room 224, Aiken, South Carolina 29801

B. BID DELIVERY ADDRESSES:
1. Hand Delivery/ Mail Service should be addressed to Lisa Groft

CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS

4.01 DRAWING C-101 - STAKEOUT AND WATER PLAN

A. Delete note referencing the emergency call boxes.

CLARIFICATIONS

5.01 RFI'S and Responses

A. Specification Section 13120-2.03 A
1. Q: Is it acceptable to provide 8mm thick polycarbonate panels in lieu of 6mm

a. A: Yes.  The thicker material is acceptable as long as it meets the performance 
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requirements listed in the specification
2. Q: Can a 6:12 roof pitch be provided in lieu of 5:12

a. A: Yes this is acceptable.
3. Q: We would like to provide and truss style greenhouse in lieu of a rigid frame style.

a. A: No. This is not acceptable.  This changes the overall design of the greenhouse.
4. Q: Can an 8' eave height be provided in lieu of the 5'6" eave height 

a. A: Yes.  This is acceptable.
5. Q: Are engineer plans with seal and calculation to be for local code rating and by a SC 

registered engineer?
a. A: The local code requirements are acceptable sealed by a engineered registered in 

the state of South Carolina.
6. Q: 8mm roof covering is the standard in the greenhouse industry with Aluminum 

extrusions.  Is it acceptable to substitute these for the final design?  The specs also call 
for PVC extrusions.  Is it acceptable to utilize aluminum extrusions for joining of 
panels?
a. A: 8mm panels are acceptable as long they  meet the performance requirements 

specified.  Aluminnum extrusions for joining are acceptable.  
7. To clarify the cooling and heating system must meet the performance designed 

temperature requirements specified.  The manufacturer must determine the size of the 
cooling pad or evaporative cooler required to meet the performance specification.

8. Provide ridge vents in the connnector to allow exhaust of the connector.
9. There is no door entering the connector.  Access is provided through the greenhouses.
10. Q: For budget consideration is it acceptable to provide a deduct for galvanized steel 

frame with similar design requirements?
a. A: There will be no additional alternates except as described on the drawings 

currently.
11. Q: Are movable benches an acceptable alternative to fixed benches?

a. A: Yes this is acceptable.
12. Q: The door specs call for locksets.  Should we provide construction cores and owner 

key the locks to their requirements?
a. A:  Yes the contractor is to provide cores for the owner to have keyed.

13. Q: Is planting near the administration building a part of the scope of this project?
a. A: No.  The planting is by the university as part of a future project.

14. Q: Is permitting required through the City of Aiken?
a. A:No.  The city only review the documents and approves the planting plan.

APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL PRODUCTS/SYSTEMS

6.01 SECTION 13120 - PRE-ENGINEERED STRUCTURES

A. Add the following manufacturers to the list of approved vendors listed in paragraph 2.01 
MANUFACTURERS, A. Greenhouses: Polycarbonate Greenhouse Enclosure
1. Stuppy Greenhouses: www.stuppy.com

a. Contact: Neil Devaney
2. Nexus Greenhouse Systems: www.nexuscorp.com

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
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